
 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL AND ECOLOGICAL ENGINEERING 
Potter Engineering Center 
500 Central Drive, Room 364, West Lafayette, IN, 47907-2022  
Office: 765-496-9697       

Memorandum 

To: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 

From: Environmental and Ecological Engineering 

Date: November 8, 2024 

Re: EFD 66-25 

 

 

Expire these courses: EEE 29000, 38199, 38299, 39399 

Reasons: EEE 29000 was replaced with EEE 29001, a 2 credit course, taught in the first 8 
weeks of the semester.  EEE 38199, 38299, 39399 are being expired because OPP decided to 
streamline the course numbering sequence for coops.  Three and five semester coop courses how 
use the same number. 

 

 
John W. Sutherland 
Professor and Fehsenfeld Family Head 


